Finger Lakes

Division Meeting Minutes

April 2010 Division Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER: Lt. Gov. Barbara Pringle called the meeting to order at 7PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and G-d Bless America led by Past Gov. Bob Calabrese.

INVOCATION: PP David Jacobus offered the Invocation.

INTRODUCTION OF HEAD TABLE AND GUESTS: Lt Gov Barb Pringle introduced the dignitaries in attendance: IPG Doreen Pellittieri, Past Gov. Robert Calabrese, PGov Patrick Cooney, Dist Secy SDPLG Ann Sewert, Lt Gov Elect Dr Peter J. Pellittieri, PLG Brett Myott, DPLG Ray Pfeifer, SDPLG's Trisha Hook and John Hanratty, PLG Carole Bubb, Treas PLG Jim Padachowski and Secy Sara Pfeifer.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Balance is \$2,475.04. A motion to accept the report was made by Pres Bill Sauke and seconded by PLG Brett Myott.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Submitted earlier by e-mail. A motion to accept the report was made by PLG Carole Bubb and seconded by PLG Brett Myott.

ROLL CALL OF CLUBS: Brighton 3, Canandaigua 4, Charlotte/Lake Ontario 0, Farmington/Victor 3, Lakeshore 5, Newark 1, Palmyra/Macedon 2, Penfield/Perinton 7, Penn Yan 2, Seneca Falls 0, Webster 12.

ELECTION: DPLG John Hanratty presented the criteria for the election of the Lt Gov Elect and the Lt Gov Designate for 2010-2011.

PLG Carole Bubb conducted the election.

DPP Peg Bobsen was nominated for Lt Gov Designate by DPLG John Hanratty, with a second to the nomination by Div Secy Ann Sewart. There were no other nominations and lunimanous vote was cast by the Secy .

DPP Dr. Peter J. Pellittieri was nominated for Lt Gov Elect by DPLG Ray Pfeifer, with a second to the nomination by SDPLG Dr Peter Pellittieri. There were no other nominations and 1 unminours vote was cast by the Secy.

ON TO CONVENTION: SDPLG Trish Hook spoke about the Intl Convention in Las Vegas June 24th thru 27th. PG Tom DiJulio is running for KIVP. It is imperative that every club in the District be prepared to send delegates. Clubs not having delegates can have PLtGov's

appointed to represent them. You must let Dist Secy Ann Sewert know of your needs. Information about Tom is available on the District web site. Tom has been in Kiwanis since Key Club and promises to work hard to get some of the changes that we have been asking for.

MID YEAR MEETING – PGov Doreen Pellittieri reported on the mid-year meeting. Two Clubs in the Division received the Distingushed Club designation. Lakeshore/Rochester and Penfield/Perinton were honored. Their presidents and secretaries were also honored. Carole Bubb presented the patch and pins to Pen/Per. Lakeshore's honors had already been presented at their meeting.

PG Doreen also thanked SDPLG Trish Hook, her Executive Assistant from this area, for a job well done and presented her with a gift.

QUARTER MILE OF QUARTERS: SDPLG John Hanratty reported that this had been an overwhelming success once again. He thanked everyone who participated in any way and honored the Webster State Rd Builders club for their outstanding job. They raised over \$1300.

DIVISION WEB SITE: Jordan Neuringer is the web master and is asking that all clubs submit information to him regarding upcoming events. Please include all details and contact information. This is an ideal format for keeping us in touch with upcoming events in all clubs. Since this will continually be updated we can all be in touch with each other regularly. Email to: webmaster@fingerlakeskiwanis.org

www.fingerlakeskiwanis.org

CLOSING PRAYER: Was offered by PP David Jacobus and meeting was adjourned @ 8:05PM.

NEXT MEETING

JUNE 14TH – 7pm @ THE LEGACY AT THE FAIRWAY 681 High St Victor NY 14564

Monday, April 5, 2010